Carolina Rook

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Justin Hogue; Carolina Rook; Bill Michielsen
Subject: Board Consideration: Board of Health membership

Hi Mary and Ken,

On behalf of the Public Health Board of Health, which acts as an advisory committee to Public Health staff and the Board
of Commissioners, | am requesting consideration of approval of the following:

e Re-appointment of Seumas McCarthy to the Board of Health membership for a four-year term, expiring on
February 1, 2026.
e Re-appointment of Dr. Brandi Spence to the Board of Health for a four- year term, expiring February 1, 2026.

| recommend approval of these re-appointments to the Board of Health membership. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Carolina, please add this item to the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested agenda language: “Approval of the re-
appointment of Seamus McCarthy and Dr. Brandi Spence to the Yamhill County Board of Health for four-year terms
expiring on February 1, 2026.”

Thank you,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yambhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 |manfrinl@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)

*AAEFFCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** %% *
This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named above. Reading, disclosure,
discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly

prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7575.
sk sk skokoskokokskskshoskok sk sk shsk sk sk sk sl sh sk sk sk sk sk sk sk

epted by Yamhill County

Board of Commissioners on

| 1/15/2',2' by Board Order
JE Z‘Zﬁ ’ ‘

i




